

Custer Emergency Services Agenda
Tuesday, October 16- 2pm to 4pm

LOCATION SAR BUILDING

1. Guest Introductions
2. Announcements
 - AG & EM Meeting – Animal Response Plan 1pm 11/13 Pueblo
Will forward information on date/time/location
In Pueblo, Christie Coleman will chair the meeting
 - HS Grants updates – SO/VIPS/MRC/CERT[EMR]
Larissa gave the go for the SO fence
Historical survey must be done before ANY \$ expended
2016 Grant needs to be closed out
Can be paid for EMR books and kits
Need someone from CERT to attend the EMR training
 - 2017 MRC
Looking at a grant change
Reimbursement request coordination with Cindy, Meredith, and Elissa

Start looking for ideas and projects for next year! We know that HS grant hearings will be Apr/May timeframe

 - TEP 2018-2020 updates
OEM and Clinic working together for the Hazmat TTX or active shooter on 11/27
 - Post-Fire HMP grant opportunity
OEM met with state leads for the Hazard Mitigation Planning
There is a state legislation that every county must have a hazardous mitigation plan; however FEMA approved plans may not be mandatory
 - Cuerno Verde Home Assessment Request
Wants the fire department wants to donate fire mitigation assessments
Fire department coordination requested by Jim Griffin, Cuerno Verde HOA
 - Light Tower / Continue storage @ WMFPD?
Needs to be stored inside if it able to
EMS has room in the 4th bay (closest to the SO)
(WMFPD for time being)
 - CRRF Agreements update – Meredith Nichols
Was at first a 3-year paper agreement;
Is now an online, 3-year electronic agreement;
AND in 2019 it will become a 1-year online electronic agreement. Watch for critical emails!
3. Callout Guidelines – Accept Changes, signatures
 - i. WVFD signature to be obtained and document distributed.
4. [Round Robin] Reports:
 - Custer County Radio Training and comms plan (205) – Meredith Nichols
 - E911 - LE/Dispatch

- New 911 system installed, there are a few bugs in the system. Phone admin lines have gone down a few times. However, Vernon is working on the problems
- 911 has always worked! It is only the admin lines that are rough.
- WMFPD –Shy
 - Working on getting the ISO ratings changed, trying to get ratings down to show the insurance rates down.
 - It's all about water issues, there aren't enough water sources around the county.
 - Had a mobile repeater training and working on having it quarterly
 - Will let the CES personnel know when the next training will be
 - Working on fire personnel to have 100/700 and created a policy for each new firefighter to have 100/700 in a certain timeframe.
 - Working on budgets—trying to budget for radios
 - Generator-is a great resource and will work on testing of it
 - The fire department is now a second location for the dispatch center
- WMVFPD – Clifton
 - Possible use of FFRS for dispatching instead of CodeRE
 - Next step would be to either use SAR or POSSE account to set up a test.
 - Will do a demo and put 5 or 10 people on it to test.
 - Wetmore fire is still in need of radios
- EMS –Archuleta
 - EMT class will be over in December 11 or 12th
 - Now have 8 people on a wait list for the next class
 - The budget will be tight for next year; looking at grants for the two knob Motorola 4000
 - Looking at a text messaging system for dispatching system
 - South Region Health Care Coalition November 6th 9:30-1:30
 - On October 4th there was a pizza party (EMS, SO, Fire, CSP) for the three boys who saved their family
- GIS/IT – Roth
 - Working on switching the phone system and the 911 system
 - Looking at the idea of taking two servers to create an “EOC Server”
- Solvista – Lipka
 - Sg. Steve Huskey from Canon City Police Department s to co-facilitate Mental Health First Aid training for LE and Mental Health personnel.
 - For initial response to a mental health incident until a trained person arrives
 - Going to attend on Monday to Poncha Springs to the Officer Down training—it is talking about LE and high rate of suicide
 - Can bring information to the group after
- PH – Livengood
 - Are there people here that get their AEDs checked at the clinic? Did they get done?
 - SO had AEDs checked in February of 2018
 - R&B, SAR, Wetmore Fire, etc.
 - She will get everyone squared away
 - Flu shots coming up for November 3rd

- Has a petition for the State of Colorado Department to look at the Rosita School 328 and HWY 69, so state of CO will do an investigation at the intersection for a flashing sign and to lower the speed limit
- CERT – Sage
 - DHSEM the state now has protocol for CERT
- Others:
- SAR—Webber
 - Not seeking re-election as captain. Will step down from SAR at year end.
 - Elections in January
- R&B
 - Bridge project at about 95% complete just have touchup work to finish guardrail and come spring time is when they will
- Commissioners
 - Budget week, the County does have to have a balanced budget
- TOSC
 - Interested in working on water to be in Silver Cliff Ranch area

Next Meeting

- NOVEMBER 27th 2-4pm, tabletop exercise.